UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. €. 20666

July 25, 1990

MEMORANDUM FOR: William Russell, Associate Director
for Inspection and Technica)l Assessment

FROM: Ashok Thadani, Director
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: BWR OWNERS' GROUP MEETING

DATE: THURSDAY, AUGUST 2, 1990

TIME: 1:30 - 4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North

1555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Md, 20852
Room 8E11

PURPQSE : For BWNR Owners' Group ard NRC management to meet
for discussions on current BWROG topics and status
of open issues. The meeting agenda is attached.
Resolution status on other issues may also be

discussed.
PARTICIPANTS: NC BWROG GE
W. Russell L. Marsh G. Beck S. Stark
A. Thadani C. Y. Cheng B. Binz L. Gifford
G. Holahan R. Jones D. Galle
S. Newberry J. Kudrick
A. El-Bassioni L. Phillips
C. McZracken J. Cunningham
H. Richings G. Arndt
M. Rubin J. Richardson

Ashok Thadani, Director
Division of Systems Technology
"l
Enclosure:
BWROG Agenda

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to “"Open Meeting Statement of KRC Staff Policy," (‘5
D!
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NRC/BWROG MANSZGEMENT MEETING

AGENDA

BWR Stability
MSIV Leakage
MOV Testing
EPG Issues

R.G. 1.97/Neutron Monitoring System

valve Erosion
Containment Testing
Interfacing Systems LOCA
LER/JCO Activity
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